
From: Mike Andrus
To: John Hall
Subject: FW: Taunton sewer data
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 3:25:56 PM
Attachments: Equivalent Meter Calculation.pdf

AWWA M1 Appendix B.PDF

My calculation of equivalent meters as a basis for costs.
 
Mike Andrus
 
From: Mike Andrus 
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 12:05 PM
To: Susan Murphy
Cc: Jeff Sutherland; Joe Federico; Ben Levesque
Subject: RE: Taunton sewer data
 
Susan,
 
Please find attached the equivalent meter calculation, along with the reference used to calculate it
 – Appendix B of AWWA Manual M1 – Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges.  Please let me
 know if there are any additional questions.  Thanks.
 
Mike Andrus
 
From: Jeff Sutherland 
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 8:51 AM
To: Mike Andrus
Subject: FW: Taunton sewer data
 
 
 
From: Murphy, Susan [mailto:Murphy.Susan@epa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 8:32 AM
To: Joe Federico
Cc: Jeff Sutherland
Subject: Taunton sewer data
 
Hi Joe and Jeff – I am trying to match the billing data you sent to the number of ‘5/8” equivalent
 meters’ that were used in the financial analysis, can you sent me something on how that was
 calculated?  Is there a MassDEP document that is based on?
 
Thank you
 
Susan Murphy
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02109
617-918-1534

mailto:MAndrus@BETA-Inc.com
mailto:jhall@hall-associates.com
mailto:Murphy.Susan@epa.gov



City of Taunton, MA
EPA NPDES Draft Permit
ECONOMIC IMPACT ANALYSIS


Equivalent Meter Calculation


Meter Size 5/8" Equivalent # of Customers Equivalents
5/8" 1 8,548                8,548         
3/4" 1.1 405                   446            
1" 1.4 234                   328            


1.5" 1.8 153                   276            
2" 2.9 191                   554            
3" 11 34                     374            
4" 14 11                     154            
6" 21 5                       105            
8" 29 -                   -             


10" 37 -                   -             
9,581                10,785       


Note:


Total:


Equivalent meters are calculated using Appendix B of AWWA 
Manual M1 ‐ Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Sixth 
Edition (2012).




















murphy.susan@epa.gov
 

Confidentiality Notice:
This email message (and any attachments) contains information from BETA Group, Inc.
that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you may not disclose,
copy, distribute, rely upon, or use its contents. Please reply to the sender
immediately and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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